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Jeff Watson

From: Cascade Irrigation District <cid@fairpoint.net>
Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2012 9:20 AM
To: Jeff Watson
Cc: DPNelson@EncompassES.net
Subject: JIm hand seg

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

 
Jeff, 
 
I received an e-mail fron Dave Nelson concerning the Jim Hand seg. He informed me that I had not given my OK on this. I 
athought that we had taken care of this in Jan of Feb of this year but I may be mistaken. The CID has no objection to the 
segregation  of the Him Hand property. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Richard Lee 
CID 
 
 


